NORTH COUNTRY UNION HIGH SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2006 AT 6:30 P.M. IN THE NCUHS LIBRARY

Board Members Present: J. Rosenbag (Chair), Steve Brochu, Ken Canning, Richard
Cartee, SueDavis, Rick Geisel, Tammy LaCourse, Rose Mary Mayhew, Harold Morse,
Peter Moskovites, Muriel O@orman, James Privee

Board Members Absent: A. Amaliksen (Derby), Vince Buttice (Newport Town), Elaine
Morin (Holland)

Administrators: Bill Rivard, Geoff Lyons Holly Heverly, Jeff Place, Bob Fitts, Glenn
Hankinson, Rod Weston

Faculty Forum: Trish Buttice
Student Council: Jason Benn

Media: NEK-TV; Robin Smith, The Caledonian-Record; Joseph Cresser, The Chronicle;
Daniel Stapes, TheNewport Daily Express

Guests: Frank Davis, JoanneMorse, Bernie Henault, othea's

J. Rosnbeag, char, called themeeting to order at 6:41 p.m. and led Pledgeof Allegiance
to theFlag. Sheasked for approvd of the minutes of December 15,2005 S. Brochu
moved the minutes be approved as submitted, seconded by R. Cartee. K. Canning
stated that page 2 should read that the board added the word Career Center to the
reports to and evaluated by sections of the job description for the adult services
coordinator job description. The minutes were approved as corrected (S. Brochu/R.
Cartee).

K. Canning stated he had a question regarding #100n the agendg noting all policies
should goto theschool committee first. J. Rosenbeg agreed.

Superintendent’s Report, Rod Weston

Adequate Yearly Progress

Dr. Weston stated hewould defer to Mr. Rivard, adding hewould join in onthe
convesation.

Administrative Reports

Principal, Bill Rivard

AYP Information and Update

Mr. Rivard noted NCUHS did nat make AY P in certain areas of thar test scores; adding
the administration wanted to take time to educate theboad asto wha AYP and NSRE
mean.




Ms. Heverly distributed information to theboad on languaye arts and math testing
results and reviewed it with them usng an overhead projector. Shereviewed state
requirements as required by NCLBA. Shenated they were showing improvement but
were not meetingthetarget. Shenoted they had not faired well over the past few yearsin
math, adding they actudly went down rather than going up. Ms. Heverly reviewed a
graph for students with disabilities, which was significantly lower than the other 2
groups Ms. Heverly reported actionstaken by theadministration to address the scores
indude monthly department meetings teaching reading across the curriculum; aligning
curriculum with theframework; specia programs involvement; extrahdp for students;
staff development in differentiated ingruction; and expanding summer school for
incoming 8" graders. Mr. Rivard noted they have a schookwideliteracy team; that
teachers were taking areading course; they were going to add a literacy coach, whereby a
person could bein the classrooms working with staff in a nonthreateningway. He noted
that Jean McKenny is working with the math teachers this year.

Mr. Rivard noted they were nottheonly schoolfacing this and that by beng part of
HSTW they can find outfrom other schools what is working for them. Mr. Rivard stated
tha unde Dr. Weston@leadership changes are beng made

Dr. Weston noted the Vermont RoundTable report talked aboutthe pulse of Vermont
that it talks about2 Vermont@: oneof lower income and education and oneof highe. He
noted that really creates a groupof people whose way of lifeis being overrun, often from
people who come from somewhere else. He noted tha many feel disenfranchised and
don®fed connested to the school, adding thetest scores are saying they need to find a
way to make kidssuccessful. Dr. Weston stated he wants to spend with thefaculty and
theboad to discuss povety and how people live within it. Dr. Weston reviewed several
issues with theboad.

Dr. Weston noted tha NCUHS spendsthelowest amountper student, when compared to
other Vermonthigh schools. He suggested the board build a contingency fundso they
could work in the spring work on an action plan with some teeth in it, so they can make
changes next year. Dr. Weston stated the staff is doing a great job; that for his own kids
many people make accommodaionsfor them with ther sports; tha hewas nottryingto
bederogaory buttha they have to changetheway they dothings Dr. Weston stated
they needed to have a session withoutcameras where they could talk blunty. Dr. Weston
stated hewould like theboad to put $100,per student, into a contingency fund which
would providefor alot of professond development. S. Brochu stated alot of what Dr.
Weston said was true, buttha this area can®afford it. K. Canning stated hewould like
to explore thisfurther and have aretreat and asked if the planning committee could plan a
retreat. J. Rosenbeag stated they could putit onafuture agenda Sheaddel theWDC
would like an hou at the next meeting, as the vote was up-coming.

Holiday Concert Update
Mr. Rivard reported tha prior to theholiday break they had several concerts, which were
very well attended and provided a great display of talent. S. Brochu noted the boad had




previoudy voted to all senior citizensto attend concerts for free and asked why that
wasn®hgppening. Mr. Rivard stated hewould lodk into it.

Career Center Director’s Report, Bob Fitts

Letter of Resignation

Mr. Fitts noted theletter of resignaion from ChristinaNadeau, Adult Services
administrative assistant, was effective December 22™. R. Geisel moved the board accept
theresignaion of ChristinaNadeau, secondel by K. Canning. R. Cartee asked why she
would be pad throughJanuay 27" if her resignaion was effective December 22™. S.
Brochu stated theissue needed to bediscussed in executive session. R. Geisel pointed
outthere was amotion onthefloor. S. Brochu stated they needed to table tha motion
until they hed an executive sesson. R. Geisel withdrew his motion and K. Canning
withdrew his second.

WDC update
Mr. Fitts nated tha J. Rosenbeg had mentioned the fact they would ask to come before

this board to present ther plan for thebondvote on Town Meeting Day.

Introduce Adult Services Coordinator

Mr. Fittsreported tha, effective today, NEKL S took over management of the Adult
Services Program. He stated tha Eileen Illuzzi had another commitment tonight, butas
thingsget rolling hewould have Bill Crenshaw and Ms. Illuzzi come to theboad with an
updae.

S. Brochu asked who Carlaworks for and Mr. Fitts said sheworks for NEKLS. S.
Brochu asked if they werefilling the postionwith an outside person and Dr. Weston
reported shewas part of thetrangtion team; tha they had been working to see which files
were which; that they would be advertising for thepostion and the person would bethe
schoolsOemployee. S. Brochu asked if there were any additiond costs and Dr. Weston
stated there were not.

Dr. Weston noted this was a very temporary situdion; tha Ms. Nadeau resigned in very
short order; tha NEKLS has stepped up to the plate to bringin ateam; tha they were
finding outwho had signed upfor classes; adding there was alot to bedonewith
virtudly nosuppot. P. Moskovites noted these were extraordinary circumstances and
that no reasonale person would find fault with this.

S. Brochu asked where the NCCC budgé was and Mr. Fittsreported the RAB was
meeting tomorrow to approveit. S. Brochu stated thefinance/opeaation@ committee
would review it on Januay 11™.

Faculty & Student Council Representatives
Ms. Buttice stated she had no comments tonight

Jason Benn updaed the boad on conaert and dance program activities. Hereported there
isaprofessond dance grouptha comes up from Floridaand conduds seminars at high



schools. He reported the NCUJHS would be more than willingto put up hdf thecog to
have them come up. He stated 30-35 dancers travel in groupsof 4 and peform all over
theworld. Hereviewed thar program with theboard. J. Rosenbeag asked Jasonto talk
further with Mr. Rivard aboutthis proposal. Jason said hewould.

Comments from Guests
B. Henault requested boad packets be sent to him; tha hewould bewilling to pay the
cog and donde reams of pgper. Mr. Hankinson stated it could be sent electronically.

Finance/Operation’s Committee Report

Approval of Minutes

K. Canning moved the board approve the minutes of November 30, December 7, 14
and 19, 2005. The motion was unanimously approved (K. Canning/R.M. Mayhew).

2006 — 2007 Budget

S. Brochuread ahand-out, prepared by A. Amaliksen, which was distributed to the
boad. It explained the background and process used by the committee in preparing the
budge. S. Brochu noted thebudge was $10271596 or an increase of 6.3%. He noted
theincrease induded salary and ben€fit increases, as well as highe fud and electric
energy cods. He noted theregular education partion of thebudge was increased by
$2801090r 3.6% incaease; tha thebudge induded $30000as afirst payment for
bleachers; and $10000for professond devel opment.

Mr. Hankinson reported tha as of lundh time today the DOE made a determinaion asto
theimpact Act 130would have onthe high school budge; that thetech center grant was
based on a 6-semester rolling average and tha 87% of the base had to show as revenue
and expenditure. He noted trangortation coss would now be arevenuein this budge,
where in the past those revenues went to thetown school districts. Mr. Hankinson
reported the DOE saystha all career center students bdongto the high school where
before thetownshad to putthem in their budges. He asked theboad to make a motion
to approvethear budge as aready stated and add in thetech center grant. He noted it
would beawash.

J. Rosenbeg called for theboad to recess at 8:57 p.m. Theboad reconvened at 9:10
p.m.

P. Moskovites stated he was curiousas to whether they had to discuss and pass the
budge tonight, given thelatest curve thrown in by the state; and if it was possible to have
preliminary discussion tonight and findize it at the next boad meeting alongwith the
NCCC budge. Mr. Hankinson reported tha each town iswaiting for this budge; tha he
would send them ther information based onthis budge. He noted thetech center grant
is not something they were going to vote on; that it is based on the nurbe of FTEG at
NCCC; and the state setstherate. Mr. Hankinson noted in terms of theboad®
discussion it was undhanged; tha hewas only asking them to indudein their motion the
tech center grant and tuition, which was based on something they have no control over.



Theboad discussed the specia education expenses. Mr. Place reported they have
students going to programs tha arereally cod effective; he noted they can certainly pay
attention to howmuch it cods as long as they provide comparable services, tha they
have no studentsin residential programs; with all in local or nearby programs, which
meansa savingsin trangortation cogs. He noted these cogs were less than in his past
expeiences. Mr. Place added tha every year they get unanticipated cods, with students
moving into thedistrict requiring extraordinary services. He reviewed the cogs of the
programs with theboad. Mr. Hankinson noted that allowable tuition doesn®indude
specia eduction or trangoortation cogs.

At 9:40 p.m. P. Moskovites moved the board extend the meeting for 15 minutes.
The motion was unanimously approved (P. Moskovites/S. Davis).

P. Moskovites moved the board accept the budget as presented. The motion was
unanimously approved (P. Moskovites/R. Geisel).

P. Moskovites stated he did notwant discussion on the budge to end tonight, adding the
boad needsto fully undestand it. J. Rosenbeg stated the planning committee should
bring it forth as an agendaitem.

J. Rosenbeg stated she would wordsmith A. Amaliksen@ article concerning the budge
and bring afindized copyto theboad for review and signaure, before being putin the
annud report.

Mr. Hankinson asked board membersto email him with any questionsthey might have
onAct 68.

At 9:54 p.m. S. Brochu moved the board enter executive session for a personnel
issue, inviting Mr. Fitts and Dr. Weston, seconded by R. Cartee. J. Roenbeag
reported tha Frank Davis asked to beinduded; Mr. Davis stated hewanted to be sure the
confract staysin tact. A vote on the motion was held with the motion being
unanimously approved (S. Brochu/R. Cartee). Mr. Daviswas notinvited to attend
executive session.

At 10:05 p.m. S. Brochu moved the board return to open session. The motion was
unanimously approved (S. Brochu/R. Cartee). No action was taken.

There being no further business to discuss the board unanimously agreed to
adjourn at 10:06 p.m. (S. Brochu/R. Cartee).

Respectfully submitted,

Sharon Rubino
Recording Secretary



